

Message

---

**From:** AirAction [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FA78B98923384078995E04A73D258D83-AIRACTION]  
**Sent:** 3/31/2025 7:42:54 PM  
**To:** Jack A Yanchak [jyanchak@mtcarmelcogen.com]  
**CC:** Michael Stahr [mstahr@mtcarmelcogen.com]; Clifford Nester [cnester@mtcarmelcogen.com]  
**Subject:** RE: Presidential Exemption: National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Coal and Oil Fired Utility Steam Generating Units Review of the Residual Risk and Technology (89 FR 38508; May 7, 2024) Mt Carmel Cogen 10343

Thank you for emailing the AirAction mailbox to request a Presidential Exemption under section 112(i)(4) of the Clean Air Act and for engaging with EPA in advancing President Trump's Executive Orders and Powering the Great American Comeback. We have received your email and will be in contact soon. If you have Confidential Business Information (CBI) that you'd like to submit, please submit it in electronic version to the [CBI@epa.gov](mailto:CBI@epa.gov) inbox or in hardcopy to:

USEPA, OAQPS  
CORE CBI Office  
4930 Old Page Road  
Durham, NC 27703

**From:** Jack A Yanchak <jyanchak@mtcarmelcogen.com>  
**Sent:** Monday, March 31, 2025 3:15 PM  
**To:** AirAction <AirAction@epa.gov>  
**Cc:** Michael Stahr <mstahr@mtcarmelcogen.com>; Clifford Nester <cnester@mtcarmelcogen.com>  
**Subject:** Presidential Exemption: National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Coal and Oil Fired Utility Steam Generating Units Review of the Residual Risk and Technology (89 FR 38508; May 7, 2024) Mt Carmel Cogen 10343

**Caution:** This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Dear Sirs

Mt Carmel Cogen 10343 wishes to request a Presidential Exemption for the Ruling of "National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Coal and Oil Fired Electric Utility Steam Generating Units Review of the Residual Risk and Technology Review" (89 FR 38508; May 7, 2024) (MATS Rule)

The EPA requirement of fPM emission control reduction to 0.010 lb/MMBtu would be below practical operating standards of the current equipment at the Mt Carmel Cogeneration facility, located in Marion Heights Pa.

For this standard to be met, a complete process filter arrangement would need to be updated and implemented.

The process of engineering, changeout and testing may take up to 2 years.

In addition, PM CEMS would need to be installed to demonstrate compliance for the final rule.

For these reasons, Mt Carmel Cogen is requesting a 2 year extension to implement equipment, software and testing to comply with the new regulations.

Any questions or comments can be addressed to myself.

Thank you

Jack Yanchak  
Environmental Manager  
Mt Carmel Cogen Inc

ED\_018388\_00005504-00001

Sierra Club FOIA -  
2025-EPA-04883

SC\_EVERSPLIT0020490

